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Mr. Wayne Kaplan el T, “,
Premerger Notification Off:u.'.‘e “ L.
Bureau of Competition, Room 303 "k' . 2
Federal Trade Commission . ®

6th St. & Pennsylvania Avenue N.W. <t
Washington, D.C. 20580 ’

Dear Mr. Kaplan:

ptter wi 1 sarva _4¢ gj—ﬂﬂr"i‘ "—‘J‘ £
ﬂ c—% - U

};—g
i
Rule BU1.1(b) as it relates to a contractual power to designate
directors contained in a voting agreement among stockholders.

The facts are as follows:

Corporation A ("A Corp") is a corporation organized under
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aave enuierea ant uant TO wWilcn one oI
such holder:M has the xight <to
designate two of the five members of the board of directors of

A Corp and the other four holders, comprised of four individual
members of management ISP, have the right by mutual
agreement among themselves to designate another two of the five
directors. Under the wvoting agreement, the remaining fifth
director is designated by
acting jointly, J.e., both
must agree as to the identity o

he fifth director.

The question I posed to you was whether Imnstitutional
Investor would be considered to control A Corp under Rule
801. 1(b)(2) by reason of the contractual rights conferred by the
wvoting agreement. You advised me that
would@ not be deemed to control A Corp under that Rule. It was

your view that ” would not be viewed as
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shared with and subject to the veto of Management. As we also
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discussed, an arrangement such as that presented by this voting
agreement is intendéd to limit the control of each party by

ensuring that the "fifth" director is not the agent of any one of
the parties.
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If you have any further or different thoughts or advice on
this gQuestion, please contact me.
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bhank you for your assistance and attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,
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